

225 11TH AVE
SEASIDE PARK, NJ-USA

04/14/87



+1 949 449 6124
HELLO@WITHDIORIO.COM

WITHDIORIO.COM

KYLE DIORIO

PROFESSIONAL PROFILE

Visual communication specialist with 15 years experience in **media design, image & branding consultancy** and **production** in the multinational environment.

I am a **storyteller** that's equal parts **copywriter, visual producer** and **researcher**, working for Grammy Award winning musical artists, boutique lifestyle brands and international film festivals, along with Master's level expertise in management, design & sustainable tourism.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

- 2020- Sep. '21** **DUBFIRE (Music)—Worldwide**
Tour Manager
Logistical support, asset management, audiovisual technician & brand management for Grammy Award winning and world number one rated Techno DJ & Producer "Dubfire" (Ali Shirazinia).
- 2016- 2019** **PORTUGUESE SURF FILM FESTIVAL (Event)—Ericeira, Portugal**
Creative Director
Develop impactful graphical campaigns, copywriting and media partnerships for the 2017, '18, & '19 editions of the 10-day surf film festival—co-producing with the local government of Ericeira, Portugal.
- 2016- 2018** **FUEL TV (Broadcast/Television)—EMEA**
Videographer, Photographer
Contributing videographer, video editor & photographer for action sports network & lifestyle channel FUEL TV, covering EMEA regions (40 countries) of the globe.
- 2009-** **WITHDIORIO.COM (Media Agency)—Worldwide**
Founder, Creative Partner
A full-service agency offering image & brand consultancy, media design & communications.
- 2006- 2008** **REEF (Fashion)—San Diego, California, USA**
Marketing
Advertising campaigns (print & digital cataloging), athlete media management, pitch decks, product and publicity photoshoot assistant for the surf apparel & footwear company REEF at their world headquarters.

ACCOLADES

- 2021** **JURY PRESIDENT** (Art&Tur Tourism Marketing Film Festival)—Portugal
2019 **EMERGING SCHOLAR AWARD** (Tourism & Leisure Studies Confrence)—Miami, USA
2015 **WINNER, PHOTO COMPETITION** (080 Fashion Week)—Barcelona, Spain
2015 **PANEL SPEAKER** (Budapest Design Week)—Budapest, Hungary
2013 **CONFERENCE HOST** (Apple Store)—Barcelona, Spain

EDUCATION

- 2016-2018** **Master's—Sustainable Tourism Management, Polytechnic Institute of Leiria** (Portugal)
2010-2013 **Diploma—Media Design, Istituto Europeo di Design** (Spain)
2008-2010 **BA—Communication, Journalism, Coastal Carolina University** (USA)

ADDITIONAL INFO

- LANGUAGES** **English (native) / Spanish (bilingual) / Portuguese (Intermediate) / Italian (Basic)**
PROGRAMS **Adobe Creative Suite (Expert) / Final Cut Pro X (Expert) / Microsoft Office (Expert)**
CERTS. **Apple Certified Pro | Final Cut Pro X Level One**
TRAVEL **40+ Countries (Specializing in Southern Europe, USA, Central America)**